From: USMS)

Sent: Wed 30 Jun 2021 17:33:25 +0000

To: USMS

Ce: SMS)—USMS_USMS)-

s

Subject: Re: Sir, this is what is on our drawdown report.

10-4 he already called us.

Thank You!

I!lstrlct o! !out!em California

Ph

On Jun 30, 2021, at 10:32 AM RN UsMS) [ @ usms.doj. gov>

wrote:

This guy is going to call-
From:_USMS) usms.doj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:19 AM
To USMS_@ usms.doj.gov>
Cc USMS) @ usms.doj.gov>

Subject: Sir, this is what is on our drawdown report.

Sir, this is what is on our drawdown report.

Western Region Detention Facility Expiration Date: 9/30/2021
District: Southern District of California

District Population in the Facility: (629)

Designated Population in the Facility: (16)

Current Prisoner Movement Plan:

« Orange County Jail (C/CA) (150) female beds — approximately 80 miles one-
way.

» Santa Ana City Jail (C/CA) (150) beds — approximately 80 miles one-way.

« Routine bus trips to— removing post sentenced
prisoner populations in-district.

e FCI Victorville, 800 beds needed.
Challenges:
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e FCI Victorville is 3 hours, one-way.

e Additional funding and demand for transportation and guards.

Senior Inspector

Prisoner Operations Division
(©)
(0)
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From: (USMS)

Sent: Thu, 3 Jun 2021 23:33:16 +0000

To: USMS)

Cc: (USMS)

Subject: RE: Short Turn Around Task - Private Facility Drawdown 04032021 (002)

No change to the plan. Below are the updates to the facility count.

=

Facility Name/Drawdown Date
Western Region Detention Facility (Option/Expiration: 9/30/21)

S

District
- Southern California
3. District population in the facility
- 617
4, ﬁ.ﬂation that has been designated in the facility
From: USMS-@usms.doj.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 3:03 PM

To (usms) [EEI@ usms.doj.gov>{ NN USMS)

usms.doj.gov>
Subject: FW; Short Turn Around Task - Private Facility Drawdown 04032021 (002)

Guys,

Sorry for asking these questions at the last minute, but could you provide the information
requested below either today or tomorrow before 10:30 am EST tomorrow?

[ will grab numbers from Capture to compare. If youf drawdown plans have changed or
something new has come up please let me know. If you can not provide information in that time
frame let me know as well.

[ have been informed that we are getting the information solely for logistics in case of the worst
case scenario. Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you and stay safe.

Senior Inspector
Prisoner Operations Division
United States Marshals Service
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From NN usv:s) NN < s.doi o>
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 4:18 PM
To:i{USMS)-Qusms.doi.gow

Subject: Short Turn Around Task - Private Facility Drawdown 04032021 (002)

We are going to need to update this overall drawdown report information below as requested by
the Front Office. This should be an update to the numbers as well as any additional updates or

changes to the plan details (movement/ challenges) if they have changed. Please get me updated
information from the districts for the facilities below by 11:00 am tomorrow. Sorry for the short

turn around:

-lease work on:

Willacy County Regional Detention Facility Drawdown Date: 9/30/2021
|. District: S/Texas
2. District Population in the Facility: 620
3. Designated Population in the Facility: 3
4. Current Prisoner Movement Plan: District is working with the Cameron County

Sheriff to use about 200 beds that are unused at his facility. The Sheriff has a staffing /
funding issue that the county is trying to resolve at the jail, so it is unknown when the
beds will be available for our use. Cameron County is requesting a per diem increase that

. District Challenges: [f Cameron County is unable to hire enough staff to operate the
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6. District Response to BOP Proposed Facility Beds (FCI Three Rivers): The

Western Region Detention Facility Drawdown Date: 9/30/2021

l. District: S/California

2. District Population in the Facility: 508

3. Designated Population in the Facility:

4. Current Prisoner Movement Plan:
e Orange County Jail (C/CA) has agreed to house 200 males after May 2021, An

IGA already exists.

e Santa Ana Jail (C/CA) has agreed to house 100 males. An IGA already exist.
e We have reached out to the fol]owing and will update on responses:_

° VlLtOWllle houses pretrial inmates for S/CA w;th-ecurity and
Investigation transporting. Increasing population there would require
more support from

e We currently are moving post sentenced inmates to
. performmg occasional JPATS bus trips to

G Dlstrlct Challenges:
a

b.

C.

6. District Response to BOP Proposed Facility Beds (FCC Victorville): The Southern
District of California currently houses prisoners at the Western Region Detention
Facility, Otay Mesa Detention Center, El Centro Detention Center, and the San Luis
Detention Center. Using BOP Victorville as a solution to housing all S/CA private
facility prisoners, provides the following issues:

a. During the temporary COVID restrictions and reductions, the average daily
prisoner population at these facilities are approximately 1,650. During the time
period prior to COVID, all S/CA available detention beds in private facilities
were completely full. When all S/CA current private detention beds are full, the
average daily prisoner population at these facilities is over 2,300.

2022-USMS-000045
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transporte ack to the Victorville facility. They will be provided with
BOP bagged sandwiches for breakfast, lunch, and dinner.

h.

Otay Mesa Detention Center Drawdown Date: 12/19/2021

1. District: S/California
2. District Population in the Facility: 486
3. Designated Population in the Facility:

El Centro Detention Facility Drawdown Date: 12/22/2021

1. District: S/California
2. District Population in the Facility: 388
3. Designated Population in the Facility:

2022-USMS-000045
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From: IR Usis)

Sent: Fri, 10 Sep 2021 13:42:36 +0000

To:

€&t

Subject: RE: Prisoner Transportation Services - Please Review For Concurrence

10-4... quick question:

Was Western Region or any other transportation services already facilitating the round trip-
court transports to and from Santa Ana Jail?

From_USMS] usms.doj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 7:31 PM

To USMS) usms.doj.gov>

Cc: USMS) usms.doj.gov>

Subject: RE: Prisoner Transportation Services - Please Review For Concurrence

Yes

ourt run roundtrip from Santa Ana Jail 62 Civil Center Plaza, Santa Ana, CA
1strict office located at 333 West Broadway, San Diego, CA 92101,

We would need
92701 to USM

[ believe that 1s it.

Thank You!

Deputy US Marshal

S/CA San Diego

From_(USMS) usms.doj.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 4:21 PM

To usvis) I s ms.doj.gov>

Cc: SMS) usms.doj.gov>
Subject: Re: Prisoner Transportation Services - Please Review For Concurrence

Do you anticipate any other transportation needs for the district?

So, what | will do for port of enti is include your language as it relates t_to the

USMS office and also include t even though there is a limitation for now.

ssistant Chie
USMS-HQS-POD-0DO

2022-USMS-000045
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On Sep 9, 2021, at 6:58 PM_USMS) usms.doj.gov> wrote:

| made a caveat under the first bullet point. We found out that until the COVID quarantine restrictions
are Iiftetlannot intake unvaccinated individuals because they would very quickly run out of
quarantine room. Once the restrictions are lifted the first bullet point would be the task we need.

Thank You!

District of Southern California
Ph

Begin forwarded message:

me:—USMS)'-)&s.doum>
Date: September 9, 2021 at 1:14:03 PM PDT

usms.doj.gov>

usws) RN .ot o> [N )s's
usms.doj.gov>

Subject: Prisoner Transportation Services - Please Review For Concurrence

All

POD is in the continuous process of updating our Sources Sought Notice to vendors to service
your districts transportation needs. Please confirm the following at your earliest availability and
or add any missing locations where you would need transportation services. Please add the
missing information highlighted below:

ansportation services for the pick up of prisoners
rom the custody of the Department of Homeland Security (Customs) Port of Enti

McFarland, CA 93250 and the USMS District office located at 333 West Broadway, San
Diego, CA 92101.
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--transportation to and from BOP FCI Victorville facility located at 13777 Air
Expressway Blvd., Victorville, CA 92394 and the USMS District office located at 333
West Broadway, San Diego, CA 92101.

» Transportation to and from (USMS District office located at 333 West Broadway, San
Diego, CA 92101, CCA Otay Mesa Detention Facility located at 446 Alta Rd.. San

Dieio, CA 92158i for JPATS airlift airport site located at_

Thank you

!ssmtant !I!le!

USMS-HOS-POD-0ODO
@wusdoj.gov

“Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain law enforcement sensitive, confidential or privileged information.
E-mails are protected under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections
2510, 2511 and 2521. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.”
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USMS)

From:

Sent: Thu, 9 Sep 2021 23:20:38 +0000

To: USMS)

Cc: USMS)

Subject: Re: Prisoner Transportation Services - Please Review For Concurrence

Do you anticipate any other transportation needs for the district?

So, what I will do for port of entry is include vour language as it relates t
to the USMS office and also include tn_cven though there is a limitation for now.

!ssmtant !!l!le!

USMS-HOS-POD-ODO
wusdoj.gov

On Sep 9, 2021, at 6:58 PM,_USMS)-@usms.doj. gov> wrote:

| made a t under the first bullet point. We found out that until the COVID quarantine restrictions
are lifted annot intake unvaccinated individuals because they would very quickly run out of
guarantine room. Once the restrictions are lifted the first bullet point would be the task we need.

Thank You!

District of Southern California
Ph

Begin forwarded message:
rrom: | s o s doi gov>
Date: September 9, 2021 at 1:14:03 PM PDT

usms.doj.gov>

(USMS)")usms.doj.gow, _(USIVIS}"
usms.doj.gov>

Subject: Prisoner Transportation Services - Please Review For Concurrence

Cc:

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

-transportation services for the pick up of prisoners —
from the custody of the Department of Homeland Security (Customs) Port o Eni

located in 720 East San Isidro Blvd.. San Isidro. CA and transported to

transportation to and from Central Valley Annex located at 254 Taylor Ave.,
McFarland, CA 93250 and the USMS District office located at 333 West Broadway, San
icgg, CA 92101.
B ﬁtransportation to and from BOP FCI Victorville facility located at 13777 Air
xpressway Blvd., Victorville, CA 92394 and the USMS District office located at 333
West Broadway, San Diego, CA 92101.
e Transportation to and from (USMS District office located at 333 West Broadway, San

Diego, CA 92101, CCA Otay Mesa Detention Facility located at 446 Alta Rd.. San
Iiliiﬁl iii ii | iil ii || PATS airlift airport site located at—
Thank you

Assistant Chief
USMS-HQS-POD-0ODO

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

Sent: Tue, 6 Jul 2021 15:07:25 +0000
To: USMS)

Cc: (USMS)
Subject: Re: POD Drawdown Meeting

We weren’t invited by POD but Chief-ad asked us to be available for it.

!1stnct 0' !out!em California

Pl

On Jul 6, 2021, at 8:05 AM [ RRNSINSINSMS) @usms.doj.gov> wrote:

Were you guys included on the noon call with POD re Geo drawdown?

Assistant Chief Deputy U.S. Marshal
USMS — Southern District of California

333 West Broadway, Suite 100
San Diego, CA 92101

cell)

desk)
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From: R UsMS)

Sent: Fri, 20 Aug 2021 21:02:19 +0000

To:

Cc: USMS)

Subject: RE: POD Daily News Clips 8/20/2021

Well it's a long shot but hopefully it goes through.

Deputy US Marshal

S/CA San Diego

From:_USMS) R usms.doj.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 1:43 PM

TUSMS}_@usms.doj.gov>_USMS)

usms.doj.gov>
Subject: FW: POD Daily News Clips 8/20/2021

| am sure you all know about this, but just in case you haven’t.

From [N (USMS)MM>
Sent: FridaiI August 20, 2021 1:50 PM

To: USMS) usms.doj.gov>
Subject: FW: POD Daily News Clips 8/20/2021

Thought you may want to see this.

Subject: POD Daily News Clips 8/20/2021

Border crossings hit a new 21-year record with 212,672 migrants encountered
in July

Alejandro Mayorkas announced on Thursday that Customs and Border Protection (CBP) encountered more than
212,000 migrants along the U.S.-Mexico border in July — yet another staggering increase as the border crisis
prevails, “Allow me to share with you the CBP enforcement numbers for July — 212,672 persons were encountered
attempting entry along the southwest border, a 13 per cent increase over June 2021.” The new figures are a 21-year
month high for encounters and nears the | million mark as the encounter count hits 934,257 when counting the data
between February and July. In June, CBP reported it encountered 188,829 illegal immigrants at the border, which
was the previous decade-long high before this month’s figures were released.

Read More: https://texasnewstoday.com/border-crossings-hit-a-new-2 | -year-record-with-2 1 26 72-migrants-
encountered-in-july/4 11448/

McFarland pursuing agreement with U.S. Marshals to keep private prison in
San Diego open (Wester Region Detention Facility: S/CA — USMS Prisoner Population 593)
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The city of McFarland is pursuing an agreement with the U.S, Marshals Service that would keep a 770-bed private
prison in downtown San Diego from closing. The financially-strapped city would earn 5500000 through the
agreement. In return. the Marshals Service would be able to hold detainees at the site past Sept. 30, when its contract
with operator GLEO Group Ine. is set to expire. Ina unanimous vote Wednesday. the Mclarland City Council voted
to pursue the project. The vote puts McFarland once again in the middle of a nationwide debate oyer private prisons
and immigrant detention. The city 1s used to being in the middle of the political firestorm. It was instrumental in
allowing the Mesa Verde ICL Processing Center in Bakersfield to open. The facility recently opened two “annexes”
in McFarland, which were converted from two private prisons that had previously held state inmates.

All three facilities are run by GEO.

The company claims its San Dicgo sile. the Western Region Detention Facility, does not hold immigrants accused of
entermg the country tlegally. [However, community advocates say some immigrants have been held at the location,
and they worry more could be detained there if it is allowed to remain open. “GEO has been pretty effective in
keeping it under the radar, alimost nonexistent,” said Adriana Jasso, a program coordinator with advocacy
organization American Friends Service Committee. “For us to [ind out, it took a lot of asking and searching.” She
said her brother was held at Western Region for an immigration violation for three months before he was deported to
Mexico. "It was devastating. but it’s consistent with what we see,” she said. *T think it’s because they have done
such a good job of keeping it unnoticeable that there is not enough pushback from the general population yet.”
Without the agreement with McFarland, or potentially another municipality, Western Region is at risk of closure.
President Joe Biden signed an executive order in January barring the Department of Justice Irom renewing contracts
with private detention facilities. As a burcau of the DOJ. the Marshals Service is unable to renew its contract with
GEO, which will expire in little over a month. However, the Marshals Service can indirectly contract with GEO
through a municipality, in an arrangement known as an intergovernmental agreement.

Mckarland previously held an intergovernmental agreement with U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement.
which allowed the agency to operate Mesa Verde in Bakersfield. The city canceled the agreement in 2018 after an
investigation by the California State Auditor and Attorney General found multiple deficiencies and a lack of
oversight at Mesa Verde. The Auditor's Office said in a report that McFarland and other cities had failed to properly
oversee the detention facilities they administered. GEO was the subject of fierce criticism last year after more than
half of its detainees at Mesa Verde tested positive for coronavirus. [CE later direetly contracted with ICE to keep
Mesa Verde open: The company is also suing Gov. Gavin Newsom and the state of California to overturn a state law
that prohibits private prisons in the state. “As the California State Auditor has found. the federal government has
entered into similar contracts with municipalities in California, including McFarland. for the sole apparent reason of
evading federal procurement laws,” American Civil Liberties Union of Southern California Policy Advocate Rosa
Lopez wrote in an email to The Californian. “This kind of contracting arrangement serves no legitimate
governmental purpose.”™

In a phone interview, she said the new proposal caught the ACLU off guard, and they were still trying to understand
what it could mean. Officials from both the city of McFarland and San Diego did not respond to multiple requests
for comment. A representative for the U.S. Marshals also did not answer questions about a potential
intergovernmental agreement. Although GEO did not respond to questions from The Californian, Senior Vice
President David Venturella told the McFarland City Council on Wednesday the U.S. Marshals had “run out of
options.” “They do desire to keep the facility operational,” he said. "It supports a very critical federal law
enforcement mission in southern California In the past, McFarland has come under fire for its relationship with
GEO, Last year, the city's Planning Commission initially denied a permit application from GEO that would allow
the company to convert the two state prisons in the city into immigrant detention facilities. However, the council
overturned the denial despite hundreds of community members protesting the decision. Any agreement with
McFarland would ultimately have to be approved by the White House, giving some advocates hope this effort will
ultimately fail. Still. GEO must first secure the agreement with McFarland before it can think about Washington
D.C. "We just want to set expectations," Venturella told the council, "that this is just the beginning of the process.”
Source: htps: www. bakerstield. com/news/mefarland-pursuing-agreement-with-u-s-marshals-1o-keep-private-

prison-in-san-diego-open/article 516f9208-0142-11¢c-9302-0b4933¢400b6.htm]

One of Akron’s “most dangerous individuals” on run after funeral
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For reasons unknown, the judge allowed Joe Fletcher to leave prison with his mother —no guards, no GPS. He was
supposed to return to prison, but he did not.

AKRON, Ohio — He was once called one of Akron’s most dangerous individuals. A man who brazenly took to
Facebook Live. once from his prison cell to brag about a murder and another to urge the killing of police. Today,
that man is free, on the run after a judge released him from jail — without any security measures — to attend his
daughter’s funeral. It’s a story federal authorities aren’t talking about but one that 3News Investigates Rachel
Polansky 1s breaking with exclusive mside details. Akron’s own Joe Fletcher I is a career criminal with a flair for
social media and gun violence. He went viral in 2018 when he took to Facebook Live, from inside an Atlanta prison,
declaring himself the king and taking credit for a murder. “What happened happened. the streets 1s the streets,”
Fletcher said on the Facebook live. “Everyone know [ did it, [ did it yeah.”

Akron Police had already labeled him one of the city’s “most dangerous individuals™ for his history of drug
trafficking and gun possession. After he was paroled, he was arrested in 2019 for beating his girlfriend. And a fed up
judge ordered him to leave Ohio. But police say Fletcher was back in the Buckeye State last year, leading police on
a high speed chase. Again, he took to Facebook as police closed in. “Look, if the police come, %% the police, I'm
shooting them.,” Fletcher said in the Facebook live. “If them b**#*es at the end of these woods, I'm shooting at
those b****es.” Fletcher was jailed without bond when his young daughter died this month, He asked Federal Judge
Solomon Oliver for permission to attend the services. Prosecutors approved the release, but asked for U.S. Marshals
to escort Fletcher, calling him a flight risk and a threat to the community. But for reasons unknown, Judge Oliver
allowed Fletcher to leave prison Wednesday morning with his mother — no guards, no GPS. Fletcher was supposed
to return to jail by 7 p.m. on Wednesday. He did not return. Instead, he’s once again, a dangerous fugitive. 3News
Investigates reached out to federal prosecutors and Judge Oliver. Neither of whom would comment.

Source: https://rexweyler.com/one-of-akrons-most-dangerous-individuals-on-run-after-funeral/
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From: (USMS)

Sent: Thu, 2 Sep 2021 19:54:20 +0000

To: (USMS)

Cc: USMS)

Subject: Re: Guys is there anyway to move th- prisoners to Central Valley to

try to get them out to the BOP? This will help free up some space going in to this Drawdown.
Would you be able to provide list, we can definitely try but it will depend on the facility which
inmates they can safely house.

Thank You!

|!1strlct o! !out! rm California
ol o0 |

On Sep 2, 2021, at 12:50 PM_(USMS-@usmS.doj.gov> wrote:

Guys is there any way to move the_prisoners to Central Valley to try to get them out to the
BOP? This will help free up some space going in to this Drawdown.

*» Western Regional Detention Facility
The current population at Western Regional Detention Facility is 554.
JPATS goes to the Southern California airli
Currently there ar prisoners in Southern California that can be moved into
the BOP.

Senior Inspector

Prisoner Operations Division
(C
(O
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from: [ e

Sent: Tue, 11 Jan 2022 18:46:29 +0000

I s> I )55
Subject: RE: GEQ/GTI Transportation BPA

Attachments: Southern California Transportation Questions 01.11.22.docx

Please see attached answers. Let me know if we need to change something.

from{ T mT I Jusws)

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 3:59 PM

To USMSusms.doj.gov>_USMS)

usms.doj.gov>
Subject: FW: GEO/GTI Transportation BPA
Importance: High

D usms.doj.gov>

Guys,
Please fill this out as best you can and plan on sitting down to discuss with me tomorrow at noon.
Thanks

From-USMS) usms.doj.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 2:29 PM
To USMS usms.doj.gov>
Ce: Usms)ﬁ
Subject: GEO/GTI Transportation BPA

Importance: High

Good evening Chief,
| have just sent you an invite to a meeting on Wednesday, that is set-up to get
everyone on the same page for the BPA Transportation . In advance of the

meeting attached is the questions GEO/GTI would like to discuss.

If you have any question feel free to contact me.

Respectfully,

PA

Assistant Chief

Detention Standards & Compliance
Prison Operations Divisions
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This e-mail, and any attachment(s) thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain privileged and/or
confidential information and/or information in accordance with FAR 3.104. If you are not the intended recipient(s) of this e-mail,any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment(s) thereto, is strictly prohibited and may violate Federal Law. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or telephone and permanently delete all copies of this e-mail

and any attachment(s).
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San Diego, California
United States Marshals Service request for secure transportation
Court

e Will MCC San Diego effectively replace the Western Region Detention Facility (WRDF)
housing USMS detainees for daily court production to the San Diego Federal Court
House? If not, where will they be housed?

How frequently will detainees housed at USP Victorville be transported to the San Diego
Federal Courthouse (daily, weekly)?

How frequently will detainees housed at Central Vally Annex be transported to the San
Diego Federal Courthouse (daily, weekly)?

How Frequently will detainees housed at GEO El Centro be transported to the San Diego
Federal Courthouse (daily, weekly)?

What is the average number of detainees per day to/from each location above?

Non Covm-

What is the expected arrival time for court detainees at the San Diego Cellblock?

What is the last pick-up time from the San Diego Cellblock?

Considering the possible closure of WRDF, who would provide breakfast/lunch for court
detainees?

The facility the detainee is transported from.
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Where will the USMS house females requiring court appearances at the San Diego
Federal Courthouse?

Chula Vista Jail

Otay Mesa Detention Center

Santa Ana Jail

GEO- El Centro (limited female space)

Which county jails will GTI be required to pick up and drop off detainees, in addition to
routine court productions? (San Bernadino, Santa Ana, Orange County etc. )

Santa Ana Jail
Orange County
Imperial County Jail
State/County P/U

Medical questions

Will the BOP assume responsibility for medical escorts?

-loes medical escorts for BOP (MCC)

Will GTI be responsible for conducting all specialty appointments (Dentist, eye doctor,
surgery consults, pregnancy appointments for female detainees)

-does medical appointments for BOP. All other facilities handle medical
appointment transport.

What is the current frequency of medical appointments from all locations (MCC, El
Centro, San Diego, Central Valley)

What is the average length stay for a detainee admitted to the hospital?
lays

On average, how many unscheduled hospital transports does each location have during a
one-month period?
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e Provide a list of approved facilities authorized for routine medical appointments, and
detainee admittance.

Airlift

e Will the BOP assume responsibility for tran: ] irlift? at are the
locations for airlift pick up and drop off? Frequency

from each location?

e Average number of detainees per airlift trip?
-goin g out

Other questions:

e (Can GTI maintain permanent parking at MCC San Diego for Transporation vehicles?
No space
e  Will the USMS San Diego Office have space to embed GTI staff?

e What happens to the administrative support staff that works in the USMS cell block that
is currently funded through the WRDF contract?

No longer employed
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From: USMS)

Sent: Thu, 18 Mar 2021 17:37:36 +0000

To: USMS)

Ce: (Usms [N UsMs)

Subject: RE: Executive Order and Otay Mesa - El Centro - Western Region Private
Facilities

Chief here is the answers we have up to now.

1. Facility Name/Drawdown Date
- Western Region Detention Facility (Option/Expiration: 9/30/21)
2. District

e Southern California
3. District population in the facility
e 501
4. Population that has been designated in the facility
e 18
5. Current plan on where the prisoners will be moved
e Victorville FCl, Santa Ana County Jail, Orange County may be able to house.
6. Any issues (not enough beds, transportation problems etc...)
e Not enough beds as S/CA has three large facilities closing this year.

e Santa Ana County Jail and Victorville do not have transport-vill have to
provide transport for court operations-mill also have to provide
medical transport and guard coverage.

7. District response to the proposed BOP beds given to the Chiefs yesterday
e Victorville can house pretrial and post-trial. USMS would have to supply all transport
through-ontract.

1. Facility Name/Drawdown Date
e El Centro Detention Facility (Option/ Expiration: 12/21/21)

2. District
e Southern California

3. District population in the facility
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e 385

. Population that has been designated in the facility

e 13

. Current plan on where the prisoners will be moved

e Victorville FCl, Santa Ana County Jail, Orange County may be able to house.
. Any issues (not enough beds, transportation problems etc...)

e Not enough beds as S/CA has three large facilities closing this year.

e Santa Ana County Jail and Victorville do not have transport,-will have to
provide transport for court operations-will also have to provide
medical transport and guard coverage.

. District response to the proposed BOP beds given to the Chiefs yesterday
e Victorville can house pretrial and post-trial. USMS would have to supply all transport

througHIEkontract.

. Facility Name/Drawdown Date
* Otay Mesa Detention Center (Option/Expiration: 12/19/21)

. District

e Southern California

. District population in the facility

e 487

. Population that has been designated in the facility

o 12

. Current plan on where the prisoners will be moved

e Victorville FCI, Santa Ana County Jail, Orange County may be able to house.
. Any 1ssues (not enough beds, transportation problems etc...)

e Not enough beds as S/CA has three large facilities closing this year.

e Santa Ana County Jail and Victorville do not have transport,-mll have to
provide transport for court operations-will also have to provide
medical transport and guard coverage.

. District response to the proposed BOP beds given to the Chiefs yesterday
¢ Victorville can house pretrial and post-trial. USMS would have to supply all transport

through-ontract.
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Thank You!

!eputy !! |!lars!al

S/CA San Diego

P CorsimnG |

FromHUSMS)-@usms.doj.gow
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 8:13 AM
g usms.doj.gov>;_USMS)

R usms.doj.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Executive Order and Otay Mesa - El Centro - Western Region Private Facilities

Gents. Can you get the answers to 1-6 so | can add it to the rest of POD’s questions? Thanks

!smslan! !!lef Deputy U.S. Marshal

USMS Southern District of CA

Begin forwarded message:

From:_(usmsr*wm>

Date: March 18, 2021 at 07:18:

usms.doj.gov> usms)"
USMS-CA/S)" usms.doj.gov>

C: usms.doj.gov>
Subject: RE: Executive Order and Otay Mesa - El Centro - Western Region Private Facilities

usms.doj.gov>,

Good morning All
[ pray that you are doing well!
[n addition to your initial drawdown plan requested by 3/19/21, please include the following:

1. Facility Name/Drawdown Date
¢ Otay Mesa Detention Center (Option/Expiration: 12/19/21)

2. District
e Southern California

3. District population in the facility
e 487
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4. Population that has been designated in the facility

e 12
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

e Santa Ana County Jail and Victorville do not have tra nsport,-will have to
provide transport for court operations. [ will also have to provide
medical transport and guard coverage.

7. District response to the proposed BOP beds given to the Chiefs yesterday

Thank you

V/R

USMS-HQS-POD-0ODO

e
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 5:03 PM

To [USMS)-@usms doi. gov>_USMS)

usms.doj.gov>

Cc—(USMS CA/S)E usms.doj.gov>;
. .doj. -@usms.do'|.gov>;

(USMS) .doj usms.doj.gov>
Subject: Executive Order and Otay Mesa - El Centro - Western Region Private Facilities
Importance: High

Chief’s
Good afternoon, I pray that you are all doing well!

Consistent with the email notification Memorandum dated March 4, 2021, from Assistant
Director John P. Sheehan, Prisoner Operations Division, regarding an Update on Executive
Order Eliminating the Use of Privately Operated Criminal Detention Facilities, | have been
tasked to support your district during the planning process for the potential draw down and
relocation of our prisoner populations and operations at the facilities referenced below.
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» Western Region Detention Facility (Option/Expiration: 9/30/21)
¢ El Centro Detention Facility (Option/ Expiration: 12/21/21)
e Otay Mesa Detention Center (Option/Expiration: 12/19/21)

To begin this process, I am respectfully requesting an initial draft of a draw down plan be

submitted to POD-Detention Operations by Friday 3/19/21 for your district which should
include:

POD will begin coordinating with the Office of Transportation and JPATS for the potential
needs for post sentence movements out of the district leading up to the first facility (Western
Region Detention Facility: 9/30/21) draw down and exit. Based upon your plan, POD will also
be engaging the BOP alternatives and options identified in your plan.

[ am readily available for you to discuss any matters regarding this pre-planning phase. Please
feel free to reach out to me at your discretion.

Thank you

USMS-HQS-POD-0ODO
wusdoj.ocov

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
Page 31 of 211

50f5



From: I (UsMs)

Sent: Thu, 15 Jul 2021 21:57:57 +0000

osvr (R s
Cc: (USMS)

Subject: RE: Drawdown report

Changed the population.

usms.doj.gov>

ror NN 5)
To usms NN usms. doj.gov> [N USMS)

usms.doj.gov>
Cc (UsMS) I usms.doj.gov>

Subject: Drawdown report

Anything new needed to the Drawdown Report below?

Western Region Detention Facility Expiration Date: 9/30/2021
District: Southern District of California
District Population in the Facility: (628)
Designated Population in the Facility: (24)
Current Prisoner Movement Plan:
e Assessing options for : -Dr Srate acility.
> -bus trips t emoving post sentenced prisoner
populations in-district.
o Assessing FCI Victorville.
Challenges:
FCI Victorville is 3 hours, one-way.
Complex prisoner populations:
Additional funding and demand for transportation and guards.
The Judiciary is increasing the demand for in-person prisoner productions.

!emor Inspector

Prisoner Operations Division
United States Marshals Service
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From: [ usvis)

Sent: Tue, 25 Jan 2022 20:41:02 +0000

To: USMS)

S ). v T [P0
(USMS)

Subject: RE: Central Valley Annex - Guaranteed Minimum usage

Thank you Sir.

Please advise when the district gets word that the lockdown was lifted.

Thank you again

Assistant Chief | Detention Operations
USMS - HOs | Prisoner Operations Division
@usdoj.gov

From_USIVIS) usms.doj.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:29 PM
usms.doj.gov>

usms.doj.gov> USMS)
USMS) usms.doj.gov>

Subject: RE: Central Valley Annex - Guaranteed Minimum usage

This is the response from my DTls. We have been willing to utilize the facility, but are experiencing these
sort of repeated roadblocks. | know the DTls have provided-or screening of prospective
placements and are getting no reply.

Good Morning Chief,

We had previously reached out last week and again today. They are on lock down due to a COVID
outbreak until they reopen we cannot get any inmates in there.

Thank You!

Deputy US Marshal
S/CA San Diego

- [(eswo6 |
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From VsV NN @ us s doj.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 10:54 AM

USMS usms.doj.gov>;
USMS) usms.doj.gov>;
USMS)

Subject: Central Valley Annex - Guaranteed Minimum usage

Good afternoon All
[ pray that you are all well!

In collaboration with you, I would like to ascertain a way forward so that we are mitigating the
current loss of detention funds at Central Valley Annex and that supports the detention housing
needs of the user districts on the Central Valley Annex contract. Historically, we’ve hovered at
about 150 prisoners at this facility. The guaranteed minimum beds is 225 at tier 1 fixed amount
of $1,765,000.00. Currently, we have 166 prisoners at the facility which equates to a daily loss of
approximately $470,000 in funds. POD is prepared to support the best possible outcome
that supports the need of the districts by:

I am open to suggestions to ¢ we are supporting your districts needs and maintaining a
good stewardship process of nds. Please advise as to any strategies so that we can fill

these remaining beds by 1/28/22.
Thank you and looking forward into collaborating with you on the best resolution.

!ssmtant !!!w! ‘ |letention Operations

USMS - HQs | Prisoner Operations Division
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

Sent: Fri, 10 Sep 2021 16:07:08 +0000

To: (USMS) (USMS)
Cc: (USMS

Subject: RE: Central Valley - Prisoner Movement Request

Please be advised, you would know more regarding this aspect on the ground in your district, if
you are thinking about trying to move post sentenced prisoners sitting in BOP facilities may not
be the best option because of moratoriums. You may not be able to fill those beds up with
prisoners from Western Region.

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 10:56 AM

@usms.doj.gov>
C_JSMS)busms.doj.gov>_(USMS)-usms.doj.gov>

Subject: RE: Central Valley - Prisoner Movement Request

Additionally, we need to make sure that the-to Central Valley Annex and the.o Central
Detention Center occur no later than next week. This will bring your population down to 347 at
Western Region. Please advise the dates that these moves will occur.

Thank you Sir

erom 55
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 10:38 AM

usvs I usms. doj.cov> NN VS MS)

usms.doj. ov_(USMS-@y_sm&Qng>

Subject: RE: Central Valley - Prisoner Movement Request
Importance: High

Ioe-r I appreciate it! Lets focus step by step on the-'br Central Valley Annex and

th 0 Central Detention Center.

Currently, Capture displays that you have:
- 5009 total prisoners at Western Region.

You also have:

_total Post-convicted in the di.strict..)f those have been sentenced anc-have been
e

signated to the BO

- We need to take tha and make sure that they are all - AFTER - you have filtered
and removed those prisoners that are
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- Once you have filtered and-those prisoners we can coordinate with OTS and JPATS to
move those prisoners into CCA Arizona (- I have spoken already to_in the
D/AZ but make sure you coordinate this move with him as well). As a secondary option we will
be looking at Pahrump for post sentenced prisoners.

- When is the earliest time we can iet a mission into S/CA to move potentially-

prisoners? Also, can you talk with o see if we can potentially get a BOP bus to
move the that are already designated to the BOP?

Also, it is very good that you are actively working towards the new intake solution because |
anticipate that POD will be shutting down new intakes very soon at Western Region so please
prioritize that solution. We will give you a heads up when that shut down will occur prior.

Thank you Sir.
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 9:50 AM
To USMS usms.doj.gov>

Subject: Re: Central Valley - Prisoner Movement Request
Good morning Sir,

We are working on both identifying inmates for movement and a new intake solution.

Respectfully,

Deputy U.S. Marshal
iego
(0)

()

On Sep 9, 2021, at 9:15 AV, | R (UsMS [ us ms.doj.gov> wrote:

Also, from our discussion yesterday, we need to know what if any plan has been identified to redirect
new intakes to another facility such a

Thank you Sir

Assistant Chief
USMS-HQS-POD-0DO

2022-USMS-000045
Page 37 of 211

2073



usdoj.gov

'

On Sep 9, 2021, at 12:05 PV [ USMS) usms.doj.gov> wrote:

Good morning, I pray that all is well!

As of today, you have -open beds for your use at Central Valley an. beds available at San
Bern Central Detention Center (CDC). Please do the following and advise:

1. Identif)-yrisoners that you can move out of Western Region into Central Valley.
(Note: Please be advised that the intent here is to be able to minimize your population at
Western Region. If you move prisoners from other facilities into Central Valley, you
need to be able to move a 1 for 1 out of Western Region to reoccupy that bed from that
other facility. In essence, ultimately diminishing your population at Western Region).

2. Please send me the roster (excel) of those prisoners identified.

3. Make sure that you call and let Central Valley know that you are coming with those
prisoners.

4. 1 need a date of when that movement will occur as soon as possible?

5. Utilize Western Region transportation and GEO Transportation to make that move.

6. Additionally, I need a second roster of prisoners at Western Region and a date of
when you will move those prisoners from Western Region to San Bern Central Detention
Center (CDC) as well?

Thank you Sir and have an excellent day!

Assistant Chief
' -POD-0ODO
@wusdoj.cov

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

Sent: Fri, 10 Sep 2021 14:37:53 +0000

To: USMS)
€&t

Subject: RE: Central Valley - Prisoner Movement Request
Importance: High

th o Central Detention Center.

IOF[ appreciate it! Lets focus step by step on the .or Central Valley Annex and

Currently, Capture displays that you have:

- 509 total prisoners at Western Region.
You also have:

-total Post-convicted n the district-of those have been sentenced and.have been
designated to the BOP

- We need to take that-and make sure that they are al AFTER - you have filtered
and removed those prisoners that ar:

- Once you have filtered and those prisoners we can coordinate with OTS and JPATS to
move those prisoners into CCA Arizona _[ have spoken already to [N the
D/AZ but make sure you coordinate this move with him as well). As a secondary option we will
be looking at Pahrump for post sentenced prisoners.

. When is the earliest time we can get a mission into S/CA to move potentially-

prisoners?_Also, can you talk wit o see if we can potentially get a BOP bus to
move the that are already designated to the BOP?

Also, it is very good that you are actively working towards the new intake solution because 1
anticipate that POD will be shutting down new intakes very soon at Western Region so please
prioritize that solution. We will give you a heads up when that shut down will occur prior.

Thank you Sir.

FromHUSMSMusms.doj.gow
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 5:
To_USMS)_@usms.doj.gow

Subject: Re: Central Valley - Prisoner Movement Request

Good maorning Sir,

We are working on both identifying inmates for movement and a new intake solution.

Respectfully,

2022-USMS-000045
Page 39 of 211

1073



Deputy U.S. Marshal
S/CA - San Diego

(0)
(C)

On Sep 9, 2021, at 9:15 AM [N (UM IR usms. do.gov> wrote:

Also, from our discussion yesterday, we need to know what if any plan has been identified to redirect
new intakes to another facility such a

Thank you Sir

Assistant Chief
USMS-HQS-POD-0DO
usdoj.gov

On Sep 9, 2021, at 12:05 PM_USMS)-@MLEQ> wrote:

Good morning, I pray that all is well!

As of today, you have .open beds for your use at Central Valley and.)eds available at San
Bern Central Detention Center (CDC). Please do the following and advise:

1. Identify-:yrisoners that you can move out of Western Region into Central Valley.
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

4. I need a date of when that movement will occur as soon as possible?

5. Utilize Western Region transportation and GEO Transportation to make that move.
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6. Additionally, I need a second roster of !})risoners at Western Region and a date of
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

Sent: Fri, 10 Sep 2021 14:56:26 +0000

To: USMS) USMS)
Cc: (USMS) USMS
Subject: RE: Central Valley - Prisoner Movement Request

Additionally, we need to make sure that the .to Central Valley Annex and thed.vo Central
Detention Center occur no later than next week. This will bring your population down to 347 at
Western Region. Please advise the dates that these moves will occur.

Thank you Sir

From SRR USMS)

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 10:38 AM

usms.doj.gov>
USMS)-@usms.doj.gov_USMS_@usms.doj.gov>

Subject: RE: Central Valley - Prisoner Movement Request
Importance: High

10- I appreciate it! Lets focus step by step on the-or Central Valley Annex and
the [@flto Central Detention Center.

Currently,-isplays that you have:

- 509 total prisoners at Western Region.

You also have:

-total Post-convicted in the district-Jf those have been sentenced and -have been
designated to the BO
- We need to take tha
and removed those prisoner
= Once you have filtered an ose prisoners we can coordinate wit and JPATS to
move those prisoners into CCA Arizona -I have spoken already tc—in the
D/AZ but make sure you coordinate this move with him as well). As a secondary option we will

be looking at Pahrump for post sentenced prisoners.

nd make have filtered

. When is the earliest time we can get a mission into S/CA to move potentiall
prisoners2 , can you talk witmg) see if we can potentially get a BOP bus to
move th hat are already designated to the BOP?

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

From: USMS) usms.doj.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 9:50 AM
TOﬁ USMS) -»"MLM>

Subject: Re: Central Valley - Prisoner Movement Request
Good morning Sir,
We are working on both identifying inmates for movement and a new intake solution.

Respectfully,

Deputy U.S. Mars!al

S/CA - San Diego
)
)

On Sep 9, 2021, at 9:15 AM, | ERRRERR (Usvis) [N usms.doi.gov> wrote:

Also, from our discussion yesterday, we need to know what if any plan has been identified to redirect
new intakes to another facility such as ?

Thank you Sir

Assistant Chief
- -POD-0DO
usdoj.gov

On Sep 9, 2021, at 12:05 PRSI svis [ usms.doi.gov> wrote:

Good morning, I pray that all is well!

As of today, you have-open beds for your use at Central Valley and.;eds available at San
Bern Central Detention Center (CDC). Please do the following and advise:
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1. Identify risoners that you can move out of Western Region into Central Valley.
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

5. Utilize Western Region transportation EO Transportation to make that move.

6. Additionally, I need a second roster ofﬁ)risoners at Western Region and a date of
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
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From: [T usis)

Sent: Thu, 9 Sep 2021 20:14:02 +0000
To: USMS) USMS)
Cc: (USMS) (USMS)

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

.-transportation services for the pick up of prisoners
from the custody of the Department of Homeland Security (Customs) Port o nii

located in 720 East San Isidro Blvd., San Isidro, CA and transported to
o.transportation to and from Central Valley Annex located at 254 Taylor Ave.,
McFarland, CA 93250 and the USMS District office located at 333 West Broadway, San
ieoo, CA 92101.
- transportation to and from BOP FCI Victorville facility located at 13777 Air
Expressway Blvd., Victorville, CA 92394 and the USMS District office located at 333

West Broadway, San Diego, CA 92101.

° Transiortation to and from (What facilities) for JPATS airlift airport site_

Thank you

!sswtant !l!!e!
HOS

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
Sent: Tue, 6 Jul 2021 15:05:08 +0000

I - S
Subject: POD Drawdown Meeting

Were you guys included on the noon call with POD re Geo drawdown?

Assistant Chief Deputy U.S. Marshal
USMS — Southern District of California

333 West Broadway, Suite 100
San Diego, CA 92101

ell)

esk)

1-0f4
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